

# ASEAN Investment Promotion Agencies/ Board of Investments

## Brunei Darussalam

Ministry of Industry and Primary Resources

([www.industry.gov.bn](http://www.industry.gov.bn)),

Brunei Economic Development Board

([www.bedb.com.bn](http://www.bedb.com.bn)),

Autoriti Monetari Brunei Darussalam ([www.ambd.gov.bn](http://www.ambd.gov.bn))

## Cambodia

Council for the Development of Cambodia (CDC)

Cambodian Investment Board (CIB)

E-mail: [CDC.CIB@online.com.kh](mailto:CDC.CIB@online.com.kh)

Web Site: [www.cambodiainvestment.gov.kh](http://www.cambodiainvestment.gov.kh)

## Indonesia

The Investment Coordinating Board (BKPM)

E-mail: [info@bkpm.go.id](mailto:info@bkpm.go.id)

Web Site: [www.bkpm.go.id](http://www.bkpm.go.id)

## Lao PDR

Investment Promotion Department (IPD)

Ministry of Planning and Investment (MPI)

E-mail: [investinlaos@gmail.com](mailto:investinlaos@gmail.com)

Web Site: [www.investlaos.gov.la](http://www.investlaos.gov.la)

## Malaysia

Malaysian Investment Development Authority (MIDA)

E-mail: [investmalaysia@mida.gov.my](mailto:investmalaysia@mida.gov.my)

Web Site: [www.mida.gov.my](http://www.mida.gov.my)

## Myanmar

Myanmar Investment Commission

Directorate of Investment and Company Administration

E-mail: [DICA.NPED@mptmail.net.mm](mailto:DICA.NPED@mptmail.net.mm)

Website: [www.dica.gov.mm](http://www.dica.gov.mm)

## Philippines

Board of Investments

Department of Trade and Industry

Web Site: [www.boi.gov.ph](http://www.boi.gov.ph)

## Singapore

Singapore Economic Development Board ([www.sedb.com](http://www.sedb.com)),

International Enterprise Singapore ([www.iesingapore.com](http://www.iesingapore.com)),

The Standards, Productivity and Innovation Board

([www.spring.gov.sg](http://www.spring.gov.sg))

## Thailand

Office of the Board of Investment (BOI)

E-mail: [head@boi.go.th](mailto:head@boi.go.th)

Web Site: [www.boi.go.th](http://www.boi.go.th)

## Viet Nam

Foreign Investment Agency (FIA)

Ministry of Planning and Investment (MPI)

E-mail: [fiavietnam@mpi.gov.vn](mailto:fiavietnam@mpi.gov.vn)

Web Site: [www.mpi.gov.vn](http://www.mpi.gov.vn); <http://fia.mpi.gov.vn>

## ASEAN Secretariat

Services and Investment Division

E-mail: [investment@asean.org](mailto:investment@asean.org)

Web Site: [www.asean.org](http://www.asean.org)